MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

APR 1 ¢ 1988

Pavid L. Meyer, Chief

Rules and Procedures Branch

Division of Rules and Records

Office of Administration and Resources Managemert

Cecil 0., Thomas, Chief
Policy Development and Technical Support Branch
Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Reguiation

PUBLICATION OF CHANGES IN NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY
INSURANCE POLICY

Enclosed for publication in the Federal Register are the original and

two copies of the proposed notice amending 10 CFR Part 140,91 to make certain

changes in the nuclear energy liability insurance policy. The p>)nosed rule

has a 30-day comment period. Questions on this package should be addressed to

Mr. Tra Dinitz of my staff on (X21289).

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Policy Development and Technical Support Branch
Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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WITS ITEM

DUE DATE CHANGES MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR OR THE
>TORS OF NRR. YOU MUST THEN CALL MARGO BRIDGER

IN THE EDO'S OFFICE (27'585) AND REQUEST THE EXTENSION. PLEASE
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